
   

 

 

POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING PACKET 

 Wednesday, May 10, 2023  

6:30 P.M. 

Board Members: 

JOHN MOORE III. (CHAIR) REGINA HARRIS (VICE-CHAIR) CHERYL OWENS 
KITTY CALAVITA JULIE LEFTWICH DEBORAH LEVINE 

   

 MEETING LOCATION 
North Berkeley Senior Center 

1901 Hearst Ave, 
Berkeley, CA 94709 

 

Item  Page 

Health and Safety Protocols for In-Person Meetings of Berkeley 
Boards and Commissions  

1 

May 10th, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda 3 

Item 4 – Regular Meeting Minutes for April 26, 2023. 7 

Item 5 – Jayson Wechter’s Biography  16 

Item 5 – 2023 Constitutional Policing Conference Material  17 

Item 8 – PAB Active Subcommittee List  41 

Item 10.b. – ODPA’s Proposed Procedure for Internal/External 
Communications and relevant materials. 

43 

Item 10.c. – ODPA’s Proposed Guidelines for PAB Subcommittees and 
relevant materials.  

49 

 





Health and Safety Protocols for In-Person Meetings of 

Berkeley Boards and Commissions 

February 2023 

The policy below applies to in-person meetings of Berkeley Boards and Commissioners 

held in accordance with the Government Code (Brown Act) after the end of the State-

declared emergency on February 28, 2023.  

Issued By: City Manager’s Office 

Date: February 14, 2023 

I. Vaccination Status

All attendees are encouraged to be fully up to date on their vaccinations,

including any boosters for which they are eligible.

II. Health Status Precautions

For members of the public who are feeling sick, including but not limited to

cough, shortness of breath or difficulty breathing, fever or chills, muscle or body

aches, vomiting or diarrhea, or new loss of taste or smell, it is recommended that

they do not attend the meeting in-person as a public health precaution. In these

cases, the public may submit comments in writing in lieu of attending in-person.

If an in-person attendee has been in close contact, as defined below, with a
person who has tested positive for COVID-19 in the past five days, they are
advised to wear a well-fitting mask (N95s, KN95s, KF94s are best), test for
COVID-19 3-5 days from last exposure, and consider submitting comments in
writing in lieu of attending in-person.

Close contact is defined as someone sharing the same indoor airspace, e.g.,
home, clinic waiting room, airplane, etc., for a cumulative total of 15 minutes or
more over a 24-hour period within 2 days before symptoms of the infected
person appear (or before a positive test for asymptomatic individuals); or having
contact with COVID-19 droplets (e.g., being coughed on while not wearing
recommended personal protective equipment).

A voluntary sign-in sheet will be available at the meeting entry for in-person
attendees. This will assist with contact tracing in case of COVID-19 contact
resulting from the meeting.

Members of City Commissions are encouraged to take a rapid COVID-19 test on
the day of the meeting.

1



Health and Safety Protocols for In-Person Meetings of 

Berkeley Boards and Commissions 

February 2023 
 

 

III. Face Coverings/Mask 

Face coverings or masks that cover both the nose and mouth are encouraged for 

all commissioners, staff, and attendees at an in-person City Commission 

meeting. Face coverings will be provided by the City and available for attendees 

to use at the meeting. Members of Commissions, city staff, and the public are 

encouraged to wear a mask at all times, except when speaking publicly from the 

dais or at the public comment podium, although masking is encouraged even 

when speaking. 

 

IV. Physical Distancing 

Currently, there are no physical distancing requirements in place by the State of 

California or the Local Health Officer for an indoor event similar to a Commission 

meeting.   

 

Audience seating capacity will be at regular allowable levels per the Fire Code. 

Capacity limits will be posted at the meeting location. However, all attendees are 

requested to be respectful of the personal space of other attendees. An area of 

the public seating area will be designated as “distanced seating” to 

accommodate persons that need to distance for personal health reasons. 

 

Distancing will be implemented for the dais as space allows. 

 

V. Protocols for Teleconference Participation by Commissioners 

Upon the repeal of the state-declared emergency, all standard Brown Act 

requirements will be in effect for Commissioners participating remotely due to an 

approved ADA accommodation. For Commissioners participating remotely, the 

agenda must be posted at the remote location, the remote location must be 

accessible to the public, and the public must be able to participate and give 

public comment from the remote location. 

• A Commissioner at a remote location will follow the same health and safety 

protocols as in-person meetings.   

• A Commissioner at a remote location may impose reasonable capacity 

limits at their location. 

 

VI. Hand Washing/Sanitizing 

Hand sanitizing stations are available at the meeting locations. The bathrooms 

have soap and water for handwashing. 

 

VII. Air Flow/Circulation/Sanitizing 

Air filtration devices are used at all meeting locations. Window ventilation may be 

used if weather conditions allow.

2



   
 

PAB Regular Meeting Agenda 
May 10, 2023 
Page 1 of 4 

 

POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 Wednesday, May 10, 2023  

6:30 P.M. 

Board Members: 

JOHN MOORE III. (CHAIR) REGINA HARRIS (VICE-CHAIR) CHERYL OWENS 
KITTY CALAVITA JULIE LEFTWICH DEBORAH LEVINE 

   
 MEETING LOCATION 

North Berkeley Senior Center  
1901 Hearst Avenue 
Berkeley, CA 94709 

 
PUBLIC ADVISORY 

The PAB has resumed in-person meetings and encourages community members to 
attend in person. Community members attending in person should observe the “Health 
and Safety Protocols for In-person Meetings of Berkeley Boards and Commissions” as 
outlined by the City of Berkeley. 
 
***The PAB acknowledges that physical attendance may not be feasible for all community 
members. To this end, the Office of the Director of Police Accountability (ODPA) has been 
exploring the option of allowing for remote participation at the PAB meetings. Please note 
that the ODPA and PAB are in the early stages of implementing this hybrid meeting format 
so there is a possibility for technical glitches and errors. Your patience and understanding 
are greatly appreciated. *** 
 
To access the meeting remotely:  join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device 
using this URL: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82653396072. If you do not wish for your 
name to appear on the screen, use the drop-down menu and click on “rename” to rename 
yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “raise hand” icon on the screen. 
To join by phone: Dial 1 669 900 6833 and enter Meeting ID 826 5359 6072. If you wish 
to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, press *9 and wait to be 
recognized. 
  

3



   
 

PAB Regular Meeting Agenda 
May 10, 2023 
Page 2 of 4 

LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
The City of Berkeley recognizes that the community we live in was built on the territory of 
xučyun (Huchiun (Hooch-yoon)), the ancestral and unceded land of the Chochenyo (Cho-
chen-yo)-speaking Ohlone (Oh-low-nee) people, the ancestors and descendants of the 
sovereign Verona Band of Alameda County. This land was and continues to be of great 
importance to all of the Ohlone Tribes and descendants of the Verona Band. As we begin 
our meeting tonight, we acknowledge and honor the original inhabitants of Berkeley, the 
documented 5,000-year history of a vibrant community at the West Berkeley Shellmound, 
and the Ohlone people who continue to reside in the East Bay. We recognize that 
Berkeley’s residents have and continue to benefit from the use and occupation of this 
unceded stolen land since the City of Berkeley’s incorporation in 1878. As stewards of 
the laws regulating the City of Berkeley, it is not only vital that we recognize the history of 
this land, but also recognize that the Ohlone people are present members of Berkeley 
and other East Bay communities today. 
  

AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL (2 minutes) 

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (5 MINUTES) 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT (TBD) 

(Speakers are generally allotted up to three minutes, but may be allotted less time if 
there are many speakers; they may comment on any matter within the Board’s 
jurisdiction at this time.) 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (5 MINUTES)  
Regular Meeting Minutes for April 26, 2023 

 
5. ODPA STAFF REPORT (10 MINUTES)  

Announcements, updates, and other items. 
- Introduction to Jayson Wechter, ODPA Investigator. 
- Report from staff regarding their attendance at the 2023 Constitutional Policing 

Conference.  
 

6. CHAIR AND BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS (5 MINUTES)  
Announcements, updates, and other items.  
 

7. CHIEF OF POLICE’S REPORT (20 minutes)  
Crime/cases of interest, community engagement/department events, staffing, 
training, and other items of interest.  

  

4



   
 

PAB Regular Meeting Agenda 
May 10, 2023 
Page 3 of 4 

 
8. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS (discussion and action) (10 min) *  

Report of activities and meeting scheduling for all Subcommittees, possible 
appointment of new members to all Subcommittees, and additional discussion and 
action as noted for specific Subcommittees: 

a. Policy and Practices relating to the Downtown Task Force and Bike Unit 
Allegations (Chair: Owens) 

i. Activity Report 
b. Body-Worn Camera Policy (Chair: Harris) 

i. Activity Report 
c. Conflict of Interest (Chair: Leftwich) 

i. Activity Report 
* When used under the subcommittee reports section, “Chair” refers to the Chairperson of the respective 
subcommittee, not the PAB Chair. * 

 
9. OLD BUSINESS (discussion and action) 

a. Training on Graham v. Connor – FLETC-TALKS (15 min) 
i. Graham v. Connor is a United States Supreme Court case that 

established the standard for evaluating claims of excessive force by law 
enforcement officers under the Fourth Amendment’s “unreasonable 
seizures” clause. You can watch this video to learn more: 
https://youtu.be/zhtQovjR2C0. 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS (discussion and action) (15 min) 
a. Appointment of members to the Berkeley City Charter Section 125 Review 

Subcommittee (Moore) – (5 min) 
b. Consideration of ODPA’s proposed procedure for internal/external 

communications between the Board and other parties (DPA Aguilar) – (5 min) 
c. Discussion regarding the proposed guidelines for PAB Subcommittees (DPA 

Aguilar) - (10 min)  
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT (TBD) 

CLOSED SESSION 

Pursuant to the Court’s order in Berkeley Police Association v. City of Berkeley, et al., 
Alameda County Superior Court Case No. 2002 057569, the Board will recess into closed 
session to discuss and act on the following matter(s): 

 
12. Case updates – (10 min) 
 

END OF CLOSED SESSION 

5



   
 

PAB Regular Meeting Agenda 
May 10, 2023 
Page 4 of 4 

 
13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS (1 MIN) 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT (1 minute) 

 
Communications Disclaimer 

Communications to the Police Accountability Board, like all communications to Berkeley 
boards, commissions, or committees, are public records and will become part of the 
City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website. Please note: 
e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required, 
but if included in any communication to a City board, commission, or committee, will 
become part of the public record.  If you do not want your e-mail address or any other 
contact information to be made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. Postal 
Service or in-person to the Board Secretary. If you do not want your contact information 
included in the public record, do not include that information in your communication. 
Please contact the Board Secretary for further information.  

Communication Access Information (A.R. 1.12) 

To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including 
auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 
(V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at least three business days before the meeting date.  

 

SB 343 Disclaimer 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Board regarding any item on 
this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the Office of the Director of 
Police Accountability, located at 1947 Center Street, 5th Floor, Berkeley, CA.  

 
Contact the Director of Police Accountability (Board Secretary) at:  

 
1947 Center Street, 5th Floor, Berkeley, CA  94704    

TEL: 510-981-4950   TDD: 510-981-6903   FAX: 510-981-4955 
Website: www.cityofberkeley.info/dpa/ Email: dpa@cityofberkeley.info  

  
 

6



   
 

 
April 26, 2023 PAB Regular Meeting Minutes (draft) 
Page 1 of 9 

 

POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

MINUTES 
(draft) 

  
Wednesday, April 26, 2023, 6:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL BY CHAIR MOORE AT 6:34 P.M. 
 Present: Board Member John Moore (Chair) 

 Board Member Juliet Leftwich 
 Board Member Deborah Levine  
 Board Member Cheryl Owens  

 Absent: Board Member/s Regina Harris (Vice Chair), Kitty Calavita 
 ODPA Staff: Hansel Aguilar, Director of Police Accountability 
 

 BPD Staff: Captain Durbin 
   Lt. Reece 
 BPA Officer: Officer Shivas 

 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion to approve the agenda. 
Moved/Second (Owens/Leftwich) Motion Carried by general consent. 
Ayes:  Leftwich, Levine, Moore, and Owens. 
Noes:  None   Abstain:  None  Absent:  Calavita, Harris 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT  
No public comments were made.  

  

7



   
 

 
April 26, 2023 PAB Regular Meeting Minutes (draft) 
Page 2 of 9 

 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Motion to approve Regular Meeting Minutes of April 11, 2023 
Moved/Second (Leftwich/Owens) Motion Carried by unanimous consent. 
Ayes:  Leftwich, Levine, Moore, and Owens. 
Noes:  None   Abstain:  None  Absent:  Calavita, Harris 
 

5. ODPA STAFF REPORT 
Director Aguilar reported on the following: 

- Deputy City Attorney Stephen Hylas has joined the CAO team and will be supporting 
the Board moving forward. 

o DCA Stephen Hylas introduces himself to the Board. 

- The investigator vacancy has been filled. Jayson Wechter, the new ODPA 
investigator, will be joining the team starting May 1st. 

- The eligibility list for the associate management analyst has been provided to the 
ODPA. Candidates for the data analyst and policy analyst positions will be drawn 
from this list.  

- Staff forwarded the PAB’s Recommendation on the Berkeley Police Department’s 
Police Equipment and Community Safety Ordinance 2022 Annual Report. The BPD 
has acknowledged receipt of the memo and will provide a copy of the updated report 
as soon as possible.   

- Staff forwarded the PAB’s supplemental memorandums regarding fixed camera 
surveillance systems and unmanned aerial vehicles (UAS) to the Public Safety 
Policy Subcommittee. Chair Moore, DPA Aguilar, and Policy Analyst Murillo 
attended this meeting. The items are set to be on Council’s agenda next month.   

- Staff attended a NACOLE webinar on Tuesday where Joanna Schwartz, a professor 
at UCLA School of Law and author of the recently published book Shielded: How 
the Police Became Untouchable, presented her work. The webinar delves into why 
civil rights litigation so rarely leads to justice or prevents future police misconduct.  

 
Q&A: 
 

- Q1 - Board member Leftwich asks about the status of commendations for officers. 
She asks if any pending commendations need to be reviewed.  

- A1 – Director Aguilar states that he is not aware of the particular process but will 
look into it. Captain Durbin also makes note that he will follow up on the 
commendation process as well.  

8



   
 

 
April 26, 2023 PAB Regular Meeting Minutes (draft) 
Page 3 of 9 

- Q2 – Board member Leftwich asks if there is a protocol for subcommittees to 
directly contact the BPD. She notes that because the staff is so busy, the 
subcommittees being able to contact the BPD directly may help prevent any 
bottlenecks in communications. 

- A2 – Director Aguilar states that he is open to the idea and emphasizes the 
importance of establishing a procedure. He states that the office will provide a 
proposed procedure for communications by the next meeting.  

 
Board member Owens notes that Board member Leftwich's question can loop into item 
9.h. which is a request for support for a budget allocation for a communication specialist. 
She expresses her interest to discuss it as part of that item.    

6. CHAIR AND BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS  
Chair Moore reported: 

- He apologizes for being absent at the April 11th meeting due to unforeseen 
circumstances. He thanks Vice Chair Harris for her work in running the meeting.  

- He attended Council’s Public Safety Policy Committee with DPA Aguilar and Policy 
Analyst Murillo. He states that he felt that there was confusion during the meeting 
and that expectations were not clear. He states that he and ODPA staff was under 
the impression that they would be answering questions about their supplemental 
memo but that was not the case.  

o Director Aguilar notes that this is also a learning experience for the PAB and 
ODPA. The office will continue to closely monitor the Committees agendas 
so that the Board is prepared for future discussions. 

7. CHIEF OF POLICE’S REPORT 
Captain Durbin reported: 

- He reports that the recruiting for additional officers and dispatchers has been 
making positive progress. A few officers and dispatchers are currently in the 
background investigation process. The department hopes to get six recruits to join 
the upcoming police academy in July. 

- Hiring lateral officers continues to be a challenging task. A nearby agency is now 
offering $75,000 incentives to attract lateral officers. The introduction of these 
incentives has further increased the competition for recruiting lateral officers. 

- He reports on various cases of interest since the last PAB regular meeting.  
- He adds to the DPA and Chair’s report on the pending policies. He notes the 

policies will go before the Council on May 23rd. The Controlled Equipment report 
will be in early June. 

- The BPD has updated the Transparency Hub to include new traffic safety features. 
- Regarding the officer that recently left the department, Captain Durbin notes that 

an exit interview was conducted to determine the reason for leaving the profession. 

9



   
 

 
April 26, 2023 PAB Regular Meeting Minutes (draft) 
Page 4 of 9 

He notes that the officer left the department to support his partner’s profession and 
had a potential interest in pursuing a law degree.  

- Regarding the quarterly audit questions previously posed, he reports that an officer 
can only be audited once a year. 

- He states that the department is working on appointing someone to the Body-Worn 
Camera subcommittee. Captain Okie will be on that subcommittee given his 
background on the topic.  

Q&A 
- Q1: Board member Leftwich ask about BPD’s relationship with the Apple store on 

4th Street. Were these extra-duty employment cutbacks a result of staffing 
shortages?  

- A1: Yes, staffing shortages have played a role. There is also a policy currently in 
the late stage that would address extra duty employment that will update the 
contract and application for those interested in contracting the police department.  

- Q2: Board member Leftwich reiterates her request for a BPD liaison to the Board 
to help with communications between the Interim Chief and the Board.  

- A2: The Interim Chief is still considering this request. 
- Q3: Board member Owens, are officers working mandatory overtime? If so, how 

long have they been doing that? 
- A3: The Department has been able to limit that. Mandatory overtime has been 

limited to the summer and vacation policies have been tightened up. The 
department hopes to not have to depend on mandatory overtime this summer.  

- Q4: Director Aguilar ask about a large police presence at Berkeley High the 
previous day and would like to know more context, if possible. 

- A4: Lt. Reece informs Director Aguilar that it was a response to an individual with 
a mental health-related issue who was acting aggressively around the premises of 
the school. 

- Q5: Director Aguilar ask if the BPD has noticed any changes in criminal activity 
with the recent changes in the beat system.  

- A5:  It is too early to determine the impacts of the changes. Reducing the beats 
makes the role of supervisors more manageable and allows the department to use 
staff more efficiently at the current staffing levels. 

- Q6: Director Aguilar who the best contact within the BPD recruitment team would 
be for any member of the public interested in learning more about working for the 
BPD. 

- A6: Lt. Turner and Sgt. Jung would be able to answer questions from interested 
candidates.  

 
 

10



   
 

 
April 26, 2023 PAB Regular Meeting Minutes (draft) 
Page 5 of 9 

8. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS (DISCUSSION AND ACTION) *  
Report of activities and meeting scheduling for all Subcommittees, possible 
appointment of new members to all Subcommittees, and additional discussion and 
action as noted for specific Subcommittees: 

a. Policy and Practices Relating to the Downtown Task Force and Bike Unit 
Allegations 

The subcommittee continues to gather information. There are no new updates at this 
moment.  

b. Body-Worn Camera Policy 
Board member Levine notes that the BWC has met and they are working on a future 
meeting. They have extended an invitation to the BPD so that they can provide insight 
into the current policies.  

c. Conflict of Interest  
The subcommittee has met a few times. Further updates will be provided as part of Item 
9.c. 
* When used under the subcommittee reports section, “Chair” refers to the Chairperson of the respective 
subcommittee, not the PAB Chair. * 

9. NEW BUSINESS (DISCUSSION AND ACTION) 
a. Discussion on the proposal to maintain the display of the land acknowledgment 

on PAB meeting materials and recite it in its entirety during the initial Regular 
PAB Meeting of the month. 

Motion to accept the proposal to continue displaying the land acknowledgment on 
PAB meeting materials but only recite it in its entirety during the initial Regular PAB 
Meeting of the month. 

 
Moved/Second (Owens/Levine) Motion Carried by unanimous consent. 
Ayes:  Leftwich, Levine, Moore, and Owens. 
Noes:  None   Abstain:  None  Absent:  Calavita, Harris 

 
b. Recommendation to Cancel July 25th Regular Meeting to avoid conflicting with 

the City Council’s Regular Meeting. 

Motion to cancel July 25th regular meeting to avoid a conflicting meeting with the 
City Council’s regular meeting. 

This motion was withdrawn by Board member Levine. 
 
Motion to table the item and revisit the topic of canceling the July 25th regular 
meeting at the July 12th regular meeting.  
 

Moved/Second (Owens/Leftwich) Motion Carried by unanimous consent.  
Ayes:  Leftwich, Levine, Moore, and Owens. 
Noes:  None   Abstain:  None  Absent:  Calavita, Harris 

11



   
 

 
April 26, 2023 PAB Regular Meeting Minutes (draft) 
Page 6 of 9 

c. Review of letter requesting documents and other information regarding the 
determination of a conflict of interest by the city attorney, as proposed by the 
Conflict of Interest Subcommittee. 

Motion to accept the letter drafted by the Conflict of Interest Subcommittee 
requesting documents and other information regarding the determination 
of a conflict of interest by the city attorney  
 
Moved/Second (Levine/Moore) Motion Carried by unanimous consent.  
Ayes:  Leftwich, Levine, Moore, and Owens. 
Noes:  None   Abstain:  None  Absent:  Calavita, Harris 
 
d. Clarification and Discussion on the Communication of Attorney-Client 

Privileged Documents and Information. 
- Board member Owens states that she wants to discuss what information can be 

shared and what can’t be shared concerning CAO guidance. She would like to 
have more guidance on this topic to be able to increase transparency with the 
public. 

- Board member Levine states that part of the Conflict of Interest Subcommittee’s 
work is to address these topics. She hopes that the communication will improve 
and some of these issues are clarified. 

- DCA Hylas states that the CAO is working on a memo. He notes that he does not 
have enough information at the moment but will pass along the Board’s concerns.  
 
e. Notice of Policy Complaint No. 2023-PR-0002. 

 
- Director Aguilar presents the policy complaint to the Board and provides the 

background leading up to that presentation.  
- Director Aguilar provides the opportunity for the complainant to address the Board 

but they were not present.  
- Board members engage in a discussion about whether there is enough information 

to initiate a policy complaint and whether there are policies related to the 
expressed concerns within the complaint.  

- Chair Moore asks Lt. Reece if there are any protocols regarding the general 
department email. Lt. Reece informs the Board that although there are policies that 
speak on email policies for specific officers, he is not aware of the general 
department email.  

Motion to direct staff to conduct further inquiry into the content of the 
complaint before a decision is made.  
 
Moved/Second (Owens/Leftwich) Motion Carried by unanimous consent.  
Ayes:  Leftwich, Levine, Moore, and Owens. 
Noes:  None   Abstain:  None  Absent:  Calavita, Harris 

12



   
 

 
April 26, 2023 PAB Regular Meeting Minutes (draft) 
Page 7 of 9 

 
f. Discussion concerning the memo from DPA Aguilar to Council titled “Delays in 

ODPA Work Production due to BPD Non-Adherence to Charter Deadlines.” 
- Director Aguilar provides the context behind his memo.  

o He informs the Board that his memo originated from an information request 
by Councilmember Harrison before the Council’s special meeting on April 
13th where they discussed the appointment of the Fire Chief and Police 
Chief.  

o The initial memorandum was subsequently shared with the entire Council. 
o The Interim Chief raised concerns about the content of the initial 

memorandum. 
o Director Aguilar and Interim Chief Louis have since discussed some of 

these concerns. 
o A second memo was issued by Director Aguilar to clarify the content of the 

initial memo and provide guidance on how to interpret it. 
 

g. Recommendation to establish a subcommittee dedicated to reviewing Charter 
Section 125. 

- Director Aguilar reported that he regularly attends check-in meetings with the 
Mayor's office. During one of these meetings, the concerns and feedback from 
various stakeholders regarding Section 125 of the City Charter and its practical 
implications were discussed. That discussion led to the recommendation for the 
Board to consider establishing a subcommittee to review the charter and flag 
sections that have caused concerns. 

- Board member Owens expressed support for the idea and emphasized the 
importance of including all stakeholders in the conversation. 

- Board member Leftwich suggested that it might be more productive if the review 
starts with the Board before involving other stakeholders. 

- Board member Levine noted that reaching a consensus may be difficult. 
- Chair Moore expressed optimism about being able to accomplish the task. 

 Motion to establish a subcommittee dedicated to reviewing Charter 
Section 125.  
 
Moved/Second (Owens/Moore) Motion Carried by unanimous consent.  
Ayes:  Leftwich, Levine, Moore, and Owens. 
Noes:  None   Abstain:  None  Absent:  Calavita, Harris 
 
h. Recommendation for a budget allocation for additional staff. 

i. Investigator 
ii. Communications Specialist  

- Director Aguilar provides the context for his request. He states that the requested 
staffing is to help the Board and ODPA to meet their charter duties such as 
increased community outreach and the completion of timely investigations.  

13



   
 

 
April 26, 2023 PAB Regular Meeting Minutes (draft) 
Page 8 of 9 

- Board member Leftwich asks whether these requested positions are aligned with 
the current needs of the office. She specifically inquires whether the office could 
potentially benefit more from an additional policy analyst.  

- Director Aguilar states that these two additional positions would address the 
current needs of the office. The Director notes that staff currently take on many 
different roles within the office due to current staffing levels. With the two requested 
roles, staff would be able to streamline their work and better support the Board.  

- Board member Owens states she is unsure if there is a need for a second 
investigator but sees the need for someone who can support both the full-time 
investigator and the policy analyst. Regarding the communication specialist, she 
believes it is a good idea and would greatly support communication with the 
community. Director Aguilar states that he is open to the idea of a flexible position. 

- Board member Owens states that it is important for the office to be flexible given 
its small size.  

Motion to support the Director’s request for a budget allocation for 
additional ODPA staff. 
Moved/Second (Owens/Moore) Motion Carried by unanimous consent.  
Ayes:  Leftwich, Levine, Moore, and Owens. 
Noes:  None   Abstain:  None  Absent:  Calavita, Harris 

 

10. TRAINING ON GRAHAM V. CONNOR – FLETC-TALKS 
Graham v. Connor is a United States Supreme Court case that established the standard 
for evaluating claims of excessive force by law enforcement officers under the Fourth 
Amendment’s “unreasonable seizures” clause. You can watch this video to learn more: 
https://youtu.be/zhtQovjR2C0. 
 

- Due to technical difficulties, the video was not played and was postponed to the 
next meeting. However, Director Aguilar provided a brief overview of FLETC-Talks 
and Graham v. Connor. 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT 
- 1 speaker. 

o Speaker 1: States that he is very impressed with the work of the Board 
and thanks Board members for their commitment.  

  

14

https://youtu.be/zhtQovjR2C0
https://youtu.be/zhtQovjR2C0


   
 

 
April 26, 2023 PAB Regular Meeting Minutes (draft) 
Page 9 of 9 

 

CLOSED SESSION 
Pursuant to the Court’s order in Berkeley Police Association v. City of Berkeley, et al., 
Alameda County Superior Court Case No. 2002 057569, the Board will recess into closed 
session to discuss and act on the following matter(s): 

12. CASE UPDATES 
- Director Aguilar updates the Board on the ODPA’s current cases.   

 
END OF CLOSED SESSION 

 
 

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
- Chair Moore announces the closed-session actions.  

14. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 
Moved/Second (Owens/Leftwich) By general consent, the meeting was 
adjourned at 8:51 p.m. 

 
    Minutes Approved on: ______________________________ 
 

  Hansel Aguilar, Commission Secretary: __________________________ 
 
 

15





   

 

 Jayson Wechter, ODPA Investigator 

Jayson Wechter has over 40 years of investigative experience in 

the public and private sector. In 1982, he worked on the 

community-based campaign to create San Francisco’s Office of 

Citizen Complaints (OCC), now known as the Department of 

Police Accountability. He began working at the OCC on its first day 

of operation in 1983 as a supervising investigator. While there, he 

established the first-in-the-nation oversight agency program 

monitoring police handling of protests. He also wrote OCC’s first 

recommended change to San Francisco Police Department 

policy, mandating that officers display their star numbers in large, 

easy to read numerals on their crowd control helmets.  

After leaving the OCC, Mr. Wechter worked as an investigator for 

the San Francisco Public Defender’s Office and as a licensed 

private investigator specializing in civil litigation, criminal defense, and workplace investigations. 

Mr. Wechter returned to the OCC in 1998. Over the next 19 years, he conducted hundreds of complaint 

investigations, including officer-involved shootings, serious uses of force, and allegations of biased-

based policing. He designed the OCC’s training program for new investigators and wrote many of the 

criteria used to evaluate investigator performance. He also served as the SEIU 1021 union shop steward 

for the OCC’s investigators and administrative staff. 

From 2020 through 2022, Mr. Wechter worked for the Oakland Community Police Review Agency, where 

he conducted a high-level investigation of the Oakland Police Department’s handling of the George Floyd-

related protests in May-June 2020, and was a supervising Complaint Investigator. 

Mr. Wechter has been an active member of the National Association for Civilian Oversight of Law 

Enforcement (NACOLE) since 2003 and received its Contribution to Oversight Award in 2022. He 

currently serves on NACOLE’s Board of Directors (and previously served in this capacity from 2007 to 

2014). He is the current chair of NACOLE’s Training, Education and Standards committee, which 

produces webinars for the oversight community. He wrote NACOLE’s Qualification Standards for 

Oversight Investigators and Supervising Investigators and drafted much of its Recommended Training 

for Board and Commission Members.  He played a major role in writing NACOLE’s Code of Ethics, which 

has been adopted by dozens of oversight agencies around the United States. 

Mr. Wechter has conducted trainings and delivered presentations at numerous NACOLE conferences 

since 2004 and has done training on effective oversight practices for board and commission members, 

elected officials, and community members in Charlottesville and Arlington County Virginia, Burlington 

Vermont, San Diego, Cedar Rapids and North Miami Beach.  

Mr. Wechter earned the Certified Practitioner of Oversight designation from NACOLE. He is also a 

Certified Legal Investigator, Certified Criminal Defense Investigator, a Certified Force Science Analyst, 

and an Association of Workplace Investigators (AWI) Certificate Holder. 

Jayson graduated from Stony Brook University in New York with a bachelor’s degree in anthropology and 

a minor in journalism and worked as a freelance writer and journalist before becoming an investigator.  

16





17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



In
te

rn
a
l

S
TA

F
F

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 O

F
F

IC
E

 O
F

 T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 O
F

 P
O

L
IC

E
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

TA
B

IL
IT

Y
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 P

O
L

IC
E

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TA
B

IL
IT

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

M
A

Y
 1

0
, 

2
0

2
3

29



In
te

rn
a
l

W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
C

o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
 P

o
lic

in
g 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
? 

Th
e 

C
o

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

 P
o

lic
in

g 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 s
p

an
s 

th
re

e 
an

d
 a

 h
al

f 
d

ay
s,

 a
n

d
 

p
re

se
n

ts
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 lo

o
k 

at
 t

h
e 

es
se

n
ti

al
 c

o
m

p
o

n
en

ts
 o

f 
d

ev
el

o
p

in
g 

an
d

 
im

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g 
a 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l C

o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
 P

o
lic

in
g 

p
ro

gr
am

 in
 a

 la
w

 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 
ag

en
cy

.

30



In
te

rn
a
l

Ke
y 

O
rg

an
iz

er
s

B
ru

ce
-

A
la

n
 B

ar
n

ar
d

, J
D

, L
LM

Fo
rm

e
r

fe
d

e
ra

l
p

ro
se

cu
to

r
an

d
a

re
ti

re
d

FL
ET

C
Se

n
io

r
Le

ga
l

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

w
h

o
h

as
tr

ai
n

ed
o

ve
r

3
0

,0
0

0
la

w
en

fo
rc

e
m

en
t

o
ff

ic
e

rs
ac

ro
ss

th
e

co
u

n
tr

y
in

th
e

la
st

2
0

ye
ar

s.
A

tt
e

n
d

ed
la

w
sc

h
o

o
l

at
th

e
U

n
iv

er
si

ty
o

f
Fl

o
ri

d
a

w
h

e
re

h
e

re
ce

iv
e

d
h

is
Ju

ri
s

D
o

ct
o

r
d

e
gr

ee
.

A
ft

er
th

re
e

ye
ar

s
in

p
ri

va
te

p
ra

ct
ic

e,
B

ru
ce

w
as

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
ed

as
a

JA
G

in
th

e
U

n
it

e
d

St
at

e
s

A
ir

Fo
rc

e
.

B
ru

ce
al

so
sp

en
t

fo
u

r
ye

ar
s

as
a

Sp
e

ci
al

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

U
n

it
ed

St
at

e
s

A
tt

o
rn

ey
b

ef
o

re
b

e
co

m
in

g
a

Se
n

io
r

Le
ga

l
In

st
ru

ct
o

r
at

th
e

Fe
d

e
ra

l
La

w
En

fo
rc

e
m

en
t

Tr
ai

n
in

g
C

en
te

r
(F

LE
TC

).
B

ru
ce

re
ce

iv
e

d
n

u
m

er
o

u
s

ac
co

la
d

e
s

as
a

Se
n

io
r

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

at
FL

ET
C

cu
lm

in
at

in
g

in
th

e
2

0
1

7
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
o

f
H

o
m

e
la

n
d

Se
cu

ri
ty

O
G

C
Tr

ai
n

e
r

o
f

th
e

Ye
ar

aw
ar

d
p

ri
o

r
to

h
is

re
ti

re
m

en
t

fr
o

m
FL

ET
C

in
D

ec
e

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
7

.
B

ru
ce

is
al

so
an

ad
ju

n
ct

p
ro

fe
ss

o
r

an
d

h
as

ta
u

gh
t

gr
ad

u
at

e
an

d
u

n
d

e
rg

ra
d

u
at

e
le

ga
l

cl
as

se
s

fo
r

1
3

u
n

iv
e

rs
it

ie
s

an
d

co
lle

ge
s

o
ve

r
th

e
la

st
2

2
ye

ar
s.

In
ad

d
it

io
n

to
h

is
th

re
e

u
n

d
e

rg
ra

d
u

at
e

d
eg

re
e

s
an

d
d

o
ct

o
ra

te
in

la
w

,
B

ru
ce

al
so

ea
rn

ed
a

M
as

te
r

o
f

B
u

si
n

e
ss

fr
o

m
A

u
b

u
rn

U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y
an

d
an

ad
va

n
ce

d
la

w
d

eg
re

e
(L

LM
)

fr
o

m
th

e
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y

o
f

A
la

b
am

a.
A

s
w

e
ll

as
b

e
in

g
a

cu
rr

ic
u

lu
m

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

an
d

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
d

e
si

gn
ex

p
er

t,
B

ru
ce

is
a

su
b

je
ct

m
at

te
r

ex
p

er
t

in
th

e
le

ga
l

as
p

e
ct

s
o

f
la

w
en

fo
rc

em
en

t,
sp

e
ci

al
iz

in
g

in
se

ar
ch

an
d

se
iz

u
re

la
w

an
d

e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

su
rv

e
ill

an
ce

la
w

.

31



In
te

rn
a
l

Ke
y 

O
rg

an
iz

er
s

Ly
la

 Z
e

id
an

, J
D

 –
Le

ad
 In

st
ru

ct
o

r 
an

d
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r

Ly
la

 is
 t

h
e 

Le
ga

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
er

 a
n

d
 L

eg
al

 In
st

ru
ct

o
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

N
o

rt
h

er
n

 V
ir

gi
n

ia
 C

ri
m

in
al

 J
u

st
ic

e 
Tr

ai
n

in
g 

A
ca

d
em

y 
(N

V
C

JT
A

) 
in

 A
sh

b
u

rn
, V

ir
gi

n
ia

.  
Sh

e 
as

si
st

s 
th

e 
p

er
so

n
al

 t
ra

in
in

g 
in

st
ru

ct
o

rs
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
co

n
tr

o
l t

ac
ti

cs
 in

st
ru

ct
o

rs
. S

h
e 

co
n

d
u

ct
s 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 le
ga

l o
p

in
io

n
s 

th
at

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
e 

la
w

 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y.

 S
h

e 
al

so
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 in
-s

er
vi

ce
 t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d

 p
re

p
ar

es
 le

ga
l o

n
lin

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

p
ro

gr
am

s.
 In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, s
h

e 
is

 a
 s

p
ea

ke
r 

fo
r 

va
ri

o
u

s 
ev

en
ts

 h
el

d
 b

y 
la

w
 e

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
n

d
 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

N
at

io
n

al
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 o
f 

B
la

ck
 L

aw
 E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
s 

(N
O

B
LE

),
 t

h
e 

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 o
f 

C
h

ie
fs

 o
f 

Po
lic

e 
(I

A
C

P
),

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

Fl
o

ri
d

a 
Po

lic
e 

Le
ga

l A
d

vi
so

rs
 T

ra
in

in
g 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
P

LA
TP

).
 L

as
tl

y,
 s

h
e 

is
 c

er
ti

fi
ed

 in
 c

ri
ti

ca
l i

n
ci

d
en

t 
st

re
ss

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

(C
IS

M
) 

an
d

 is
 a

 le
ga

l 
su

b
je

ct
 m

at
te

r 
ex

p
er

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
V

ir
gi

n
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
ri

m
in

al
 J

u
st

ic
e 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 
(D

C
JS

).
 P

ri
o

r 
to

 jo
in

in
g 

th
e 

A
ca

d
em

y,
 L

yl
a 

se
rv

ed
 a

s 
an

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

C
o

m
m

o
n

w
ea

lt
h

’s
 A

tt
o

rn
ey

 a
n

d
 S

en
io

r 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
C

o
m

m
o

n
w

ea
lt

h
’s

 
A

tt
o

rn
ey

 in
 V

ir
gi

n
ia

 B
ea

ch
 w

h
er

e 
sh

e 
p

ro
se

cu
te

d
 s

ev
er

al
 t

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s 
o

f 
ca

se
s 

ra
n

gi
n

g 
fr

o
m

 D
U

I t
o

 
H

o
m

ic
id

e.
 In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, s
h

e 
tr

ai
n

ed
 p

o
lic

e 
o

ff
ic

er
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
n

ew
 a

tt
o

rn
ey

s.

Ly
la

h
o

ld
s

a
Ju

ri
s

D
o

ct
o

r
fr

o
m

R
eg

en
t

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

Sc
h

o
o

l
o

f
La

w
in

V
ir

gi
n

ia
B

e
ac

h
.

Sh
e

gr
ad

u
at

ed
su

m
m

a
cu

m
la

u
d

e
fr

o
m

Ea
st

Te
n

n
e

ss
e

e
St

at
e

U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y
w

it
h

a
B

ac
h

e
lo

r
o

f
A

rt
s

d
eg

re
e

in
Sp

an
is

h
an

d
a

B
ac

h
e

lo
r

o
f

B
u

si
n

e
ss

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
in

M
ar

ke
ti

n
g.

Ly
la

is
lic

e
n

se
d

to
p

ra
ct

ic
e

la
w

in
V

ir
gi

n
ia

an
d

W
as

h
in

gt
o

n
,

D
C

.
Sh

e
is

a
m

e
m

b
er

o
f

m
an

y
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s,

in
cl

u
d

in
g

th
e

Fr
at

er
n

al
O

rd
e

r
o

f
Po

lic
e

(F
O

P
),

th
e

V
ir

gi
n

ia
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

o
f

C
h

ie
fs

o
f

Po
lic

e
(V

A
C

P
),

th
e

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

o
f

C
h

ie
fs

o
f

Po
lic

e
(I

A
C

P
)

an
d

th
e

Le
ga

lO
ff

ic
er

s
Se

ct
io

n
(L

O
S)

o
f

th
e

IA
C

P.

32



In
te

rn
a
l

C
o

u
rs

e 
Pr

es
en

te
rs

Ja
ck

 C
au

le
y
–

C
h

ie
f 

o
f 

P
o

lic
e

, C
as

tl
e

 R
o

ck
 P

o
lic

e
 D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t

A
sh

le
y 

H
e

ib
er

ge
r,

 J
D

 –
P

o
lic

e
 P

ra
ct

ic
e

s 
A

d
vi

so
r 

an
d

 D
o

J
C

o
n

se
n

t 
D

e
cr

e
e

 
M

o
n

it
o

r

Ly
la

 Z
e

id
an

, J
D

 -
Le

ga
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

e
r 
–

N
o

rt
h

e
rn

 V
ir

gi
n

ia
 C

ri
m

in
al

 
Ju

st
ic

e
 T

ra
in

in
g 

A
ca

d
e

m
y

P
o

p
p

iR
it

ac
co

, J
D

, L
LM

 -
Le

ga
l P

ro
gr

am
s 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r 

U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y 
o

f 
P

it
ts

b
u

rg
h

N
o

rm
an

 C
o

n
ti

, P
h

.D
. -

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

o
f 

So
ci

o
lo

gy
 –

D
u

q
u

e
sn

e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y

B
ru

ce
-A

la
n

 B
ar

n
ar

d
, J

D
, L

LM
 –

Ex
e

cu
ti

ve
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
o

f 
C

o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
 

P
o

lic
in

g,
 O

rl
an

d
o

 P
D

D
an

ie
l L

o
se

y,
 J

D
 –

W
e

st
 P

al
m

 B
e

ac
h

 P
o

lic
e

 L
e

ga
l A

d
vi

so
r 

an
d

 D
o

J
C

o
n

se
n

t 
D

e
cr

e
e

 M
o

n
it

o
r

Is
ra

e
l R

ey
e

s,
 J

D
 –

R
ey

e
s 

La
w

 F
ir

m
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
e

r 
C

ir
cu

it
 C

o
u

rt
 J

u
d

ge

D
av

id
 M

ar
ti

n
, M

A
 -

D
at

a 
Sc

ie
n

ce
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
-

C
e

n
te

r 
fo

r 
P

o
lic

in
g 

Eq
u

it
y

K
ev

in
 D

ru
m

m
o

n
d

, J
D

 –
Le

ga
l A

d
vi

so
r 

an
d

 L
it

ig
at

io
n

 A
tt

o
rn

ey
 f

o
r 

P
o

lic
e

 
U

n
io

n
s

M
ar

y
Iz

ad
i,

 J
D

 -
C

o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
 P

o
lic

in
g 

A
d

vi
so

r,
 O

ra
n

ge
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
h

e
ri

ff
's

 
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t(
C

A
)

33



In
te

rn
a
l

Tu
es

d
ay

 M
ay

 2
 -

D
ay

 1
 (

08
00

-1
70

0)

▪
In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
ve

rv
ie

w

▪
W

h
at

 is
 C

o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
 P

o
lic

in
g?

 –
U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

th
e 

Pa
ra

d
ig

m
 S

h
if

t 
in

 C
o

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

 P
o

lic
in

g

▪
C

o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
 L

eg
al

it
y 

–
Th

e 
B

ig
 P

ic
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e 
Po

lic
in

g 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

▪
Th

e 
Fi

rs
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
an

d
 S

o
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 –
Th

e 
C

o
n

se
q

u
en

ce
s 

o
f 

Ex
p

re
ss

io
n

▪
Th

e 
Fo

u
rt

h
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

–
U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

th
e 

Le
ga

l F
ic

ti
o

n
 o

f 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e 
R

ea
so

n
ab

le
n

e
ss

▪
Th

e 
Eq

u
al

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 C
la

u
se

 –
W

h
at

 d
o

es
 it

 m
ea

n
 f

o
r 

la
w

 e
n

fo
rc

em
en

t?

34



In
te

rn
a
l

W
ed

n
es

d
ay

 M
ay

 3
 -

D
ay

 2
 (

08
00

-1
70

0)

▪
B

ra
d

y 
an

d
 G

ig
lio

 Is
su

es
 –

P
ro

se
cu

to
rs

 a
n

d
 P

o
lit

ic
s 

in
 P

o
lic

in
g

▪
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l B

ri
d

ge
s 

–
G

et
ti

n
g 

fr
o

m
 S

ym
p

at
h

y 
to

 E
m

p
at

h
y

▪
R

ai
si

n
g 

th
e 

Le
ga

lit
y 

B
ar

 –
La

w
su

it
s 

an
d

 P
ro

se
cu

ti
o

n
s 

B
ey

o
n

d
 C

o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
 B

o
u

n
d

s

▪
U

se
 o

f 
Fo

rc
e 

-
Th

e 
Sw

in
gi

n
g 

Pe
n

d
u

lu
m

 –
U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

th
e 

Le
ga

l E
vo

lu
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

U
se

 o
f 

Fo
rc

e

▪
W

o
rk

in
g 

U
n

d
er

 a
 C

o
n

se
n

t 
D

ec
re

e 
–

O
b

se
rv

at
io

n
s 

fr
o

m
 C

o
n

se
n

t 
D

ec
re

e 
M

o
n

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
d

vi
so

rs

35



In
te

rn
a
l

Th
u

rs
d

ay
 M

ay
 4

 -
D

ay
 3

 (
08

00
-1

70
0)

▪
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
an

d
 L

ea
d

er
s 

–
Th

e 
O

n
e-

B
y-

O
n

e 
Po

lic
in

g 
M

o
d

el

▪
W

ar
ri

o
rs

 t
o

 G
u

ar
d

ia
n

s:
 C

h
an

gi
n

g 
th

e 
C

u
lt

u
re

 –
O

b
st

ac
le

s 
to

 a
 M

in
d

se
t 

C
h

an
ge

▪
Im

p
lic

it
 B

ia
s:

 T
h

e 
Sc

ie
n

ce
 –

W
h

at
 d

o
 w

e 
re

al
ly

 k
n

o
w

?

▪
Im

p
lic

it
 B

ia
s 

an
d

 U
se

 o
f 

Fo
rc

e 
–

Th
e 

Im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

Tr
ai

n
in

g 
an

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 W

el
ln

es
s

▪
P

re
te

xt
u

al
 T

ra
ff

ic
 S

to
p

s 
an

d
 P

ro
ac

ti
ve

 P
o

lic
in

g 
–

H
o

w
 t

h
e 

Su
p

re
m

e 
C

o
u

rt
 E

n
ab

le
d

 t
h

e 
P

ro
fi

lin
g 

A
rg

u
m

en
t

▪
B

en
ch

m
ar

ki
n

g 
–

D
et

er
m

in
in

g 
th

e 
V

al
id

it
y 

o
f 

St
o

p
 D

at
a 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

s

36



In
te

rn
a
l

Fr
id

ay
 M

ay
 5

 -
D

ay
 4

 (
08

00
-1

20
0)

▪
B

u
ild

in
g 

Tr
u

st
 –

El
im

in
at

in
g 

“L
aw

fu
l b

u
t 

A
w

fu
l”

 P
o

lic
in

g 
P

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
n

d
 P

o
lic

ie
s

▪
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

is
m

 a
n

d
 P

o
lic

in
g 

U
n

io
n

s 
–

U
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g 
th

e 
D

ic
h

o
to

m
y

▪
Id

en
ti

fy
in

g 
an

d
 O

ve
rc

o
m

in
g 

O
b

st
ac

le
s 

to
 L

eg
it

im
ac

y 
–

Id
en

ti
fy

in
g 

an
d

 U
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g 
th

e 
B

ar
ri

er
s

▪
R

ec
ru

it
in

g,
 T

ra
in

in
g,

 D
at

a,
 a

n
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 –

Th
e 

Es
se

n
ti

al
 C

o
m

p
o

n
en

ts
 o

f 
an

 A
ge

n
cy

 
C

o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
 P

o
lic

in
g 

P
ro

gr
am

37



In
te

rn
a
l

O
D

PA
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 C

iv
ili

an
 o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 
Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n

 
D

PA
 A

gu
ila

r 
an

d
 In

ve
st

ig
at

o
r 

W
ec

h
te

r
at

te
n

d
ed

 a
ll 

th
em

at
ic

 s
es

si
o

n
s 

an
d

 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
ed

 in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 n
et

w
o

rk
in

g 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 d
u

ri
n

g 
an

d
 a

ft
er

 s
es

si
o

n
s.

 

O
D

PA
 w

as
 n

o
t 

al
o

n
e 

in
 r

ep
re

se
n

ti
n

g 
th

e 
o

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
fi

el
d

. P
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s 

fr
o

m
 

Fa
ir

fa
x 

C
o

u
n

ty
, A

rl
in

gt
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

, a
n

d
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
A

le
xa

n
d

ri
a 

in
 V

ir
gi

n
ia

 a
ls

o
 

at
te

n
d

ed
:

R
ic

h
ar

d
 S

ch
o

tt
-

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
Po

lic
in

g 
A

u
d

it
o

r 
fo

r 
Fa

ir
fa

x 
C

o
u

n
ty

St
ev

en
 R

ic
h

ar
d

so
n

-
Ex

ec
u

ti
ve

 D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
th

e 
Fa

ir
fa

x 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
iv

ili
an

 R
ev

ie
w

 
Pa

n
el

M
u

m
m

iI
b

ra
h

im
-

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
Po

lic
in

g 
A

u
d

it
o

r 
fo

r 
A

rl
in

gt
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

K
im

 N
ea

l-
In

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

Po
lic

in
g 

A
u

d
it

o
r 

fo
r 

C
it

y 
o

f 
A

le
xa

n
d

ri
a

38



In
te

rn
a
l

Th
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

at
te

n
d

in
g 

C
o

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

 P
o

lic
in

g 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

A
tt

en
d

in
g 

th
e 

C
P

C
 a

llo
w

s 
u

s 
to

…

1
.

N
ET

W
O

R
K

: M
ee

t 
an

d
 le

ar
n

 f
ro

m
 v

ar
io

u
s 

la
w

 e
n

fo
rc

em
en

t,
 le

ga
l 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
s,

 a
n

d
 s

ch
o

la
rs

 d
ea

lin
g 

w
it

h
 p

o
lic

in
g 

is
su

es
 f

ro
m

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

tr
y.

 

2
.

TR
A

IN
/E

D
U

C
A

TE
: G

ai
n

 in
si

gh
t 

in
to

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
le

ga
l l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
as

 it
 r

el
at

es
 t

o
 

co
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
 p

o
lic

in
g.

3
.

Le
ar

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e 

b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 o
f 

o
th

er
 ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

s.
 

4
.

Sh
ar

e 
o

u
r 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

 a
s 

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s 

in
 t

h
e 

fi
el

d
. 

39



Tuesday 
2May 

Constitutional Policing Conference 2023 

0 AN.f----------t1)8:00 AMt--------;-oa:oo AM---------tot.oO AM------------i 
Introduction and Overview Brady and Giglio Issues Building Communitiea and Building Trust 

Wednesday 
3May 

Thursday 
4May 

Friday 
5May 

(Barnani) Pobucs and Prosecutors Leaders Eliminating ' Lawful but Awful" 
Po~ Practius (Bazrwd) r---------:0.11~ a~ ..11.tAII.ILU:I.Wl.W..--._.:fltKO A TM On~•By•One Policing Model 

r----r------------''09:00 AM :00 AM (Chid Jack Cauley · Ca~ Rock 
What is Constitutional Building Cultural Bridges PD) 

Policing? Gelling [rom Sympathy to 
Understandtng the P:u ad1gm Em pathy (Conti) 
Shift in Const1tuuonal Policmg 
(Barnard) 

Professionalism and 
Policing Unions 

t--...,,.,,,.-~=~~--.JIHlll AMtl-:.-:.~-:..::::::::::~~~~ 
t---'--"'=-~ -="-"-,.,__->io-Jo ldmtifying and Over 

Warriors to Guudians • Obstacles to · · 
Jl\.l'tit----,= =-~-=-==--i~~ AMtt-- ====,,....,.- -.I.1.;::::,.=M=i~.-..~~~Cb;::an: -gm~-·=:_g~-=~: e,=Cfw;;iJw"'n:~ . • l)-!il) A (Barnard) t---+------~~c.._~!i1"i"=t:00iin.wt-~..,__~--'----=..;.i •oo A111r--------,1:00 

Constitutional l.ecJality Implicit Biu • The Science 
The Blg Pictw-e of the Policmg 
Amendments (Zeidan) 

The First Amendme 
Social Media 

M+-----~"-"'oL-00 p~2~~...:........:....:!.:.:~!iii1iom 

Say "Cheese!" 
!lespo.'lding to Constitutional 
Auditors (}ten) 

1--t-- ,=--------,o.silO PM 
t----------"().tl· OP 

The Fourth Amendment 
,n,e L~ Fiction of Ob',ective 

Use of Force • The Swinging 
Pendwum 

Understanding the Legal 
Evolution of the Use of Force 
(He~rgex) 

Worlring Under a Consent 
Decree 

Observations and 
!lecommendauons (Losey/!leyes) 

, 1:!';0; 
Pretextual Traffic Stops and 

Proactive Policing 
How the Supreme Court Enab!!ed 
the ?refiling Atguments 
(Barnard) 

Benchmarking 
Making Sense of the Data 
(Martin) 

M+- -------ilS:OOP'Mf------ ---o 

SOCIAL MIXER 

40



   

 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
SUBCOMMITTEES LIST 

04-19-2023 

 
Subcommittee 

 

 
Board Members 

 

 
Chair 

 

 
BPD Reps 

Regulations 
Formed 7-7-21 
Renewed 6-22-22 

Calavita 
Leftwich 
Owens 
 
Public members: 
Kitt Saginor 

 Lt. Dan Montgomery 
 

Fair & Impartial 
Policing 
Implementation 
Formed 8-4-21 
Renewed 9-14-22 

Calavita 
Moore 
Harris 
 
Public members: 
George Lippman 
Elliot Halpern  

Calavita Sgt. Peter Lee 

Mental Health 
Response 
Formed 11-10-21 
Scope expanded 3-9-22 

Harris 
Levine 
 
Public members: 
Elena Auerbach 

 Sgt. Joe LeDoux 

Fixed Surveillance 
Cameras (Policy 351) 
Formed 2-9-22 

Calavita   

Controlled Equipment 
Use & Reporting 
Formed 5-11-22 

Moore 
 

Moore Sgt. Peter Lee 
Sgt. Joe LeDoux 

Chief of Police Process 
Formed 9-30-22 

Leftwich 
Levine 
Moore 

  

41



   

 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

Drone Use Policy 
Formed 11-9-22 

Moore 
Levine 

  

Policy and Practices 
relating to the 
Downtown Task Force 
and Bike Unit 
Allegations 
Formed 11-15-22 

Calavita 
Moore 
Owens 

Owens  

Body-Worn Camera 
Policy 
Formed 03-15-23 

Harris 
Leftwich 
Levine 

Harris  

Conflict of Interest  
Formed 03-29-23 

Moore 
Leftwich 
Levine 

Leftwich  

42



   

 
1947 Center Street, 5th Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 TEL: 510-981-4950 TDD: 510-981-6903 FAX: 510-981-4955 

Email: dpa@cityofberkeley.info Website: www.cityofberkeley.info/dpa 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: May 05, 2023 

TO: Police Accountability Board 

FROM: Hansel A. Aguilar, Director of Police Accountability 

RE: Proposal for Internal and External Communications Policies for the Police 

Accountability Board 

 

 

Pursuant to our regular Board meeting discussion from April 26, 2023, I am proposing the 

creation of comprehensive internal and external communications protocols for the Police 

Accountability Board (PAB) and the Office of the Director of Police Accountability (ODPA). 

These protocols will establish guidelines for how the PAB and the ODPA will 

communicate with each other, as well as with external stakeholders, including the public, 

media, and other government agencies. 

The proposed protocols will outline the division of labor between the ODPA and the PAB. 

This division of labor will clarify roles and responsibilities and help ensure that 

communication is clear, timely, and effective. 

Internal Communications Protocols: 

The internal communications protocols will guide how the PAB and ODPA will 

communicate with each other. This policy will outline the following: 

Communication channels: The guidelines will identify the communication channels that 

will be used for various types of communication, including email, phone, and in-person 

meetings. 

Communication procedures: The guidelines will outline the procedures for requesting and 

scheduling subcommittee meetings and setting agendas for subcommittee meetings.  

Information sharing: The guidelines will outline the types of information that will be shared 

by the PAB and the ODPA with other stakeholders. It will also establish protocols for how 

information will be shared, including confidentiality requirements. 

43



   

 
1947 Center Street, 5th Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 TEL: 510-981-4950 TDD: 510-981-6903 FAX: 510-981-4955 

Email: dpa@cityofberkeley.info Website: www.cityofberkeley.info/dpa 

 

External Communications Protocols: 

The external communications protocols will establish guidelines and procedures for how 

the PAB and ODPA will communicate with external stakeholders, including the public, 

media, and other government agencies. These protocols will outline the following: 

Spokesperson: The guidelines will identify the spokesperson for the PAB and the ODPA. 

It will also establish procedures for how the spokesperson will be identified and trained. 

Communication channels: The guidelines will identify the communication channels that 

will be used for various types of communication, including social media, press releases, 

and public statements. 

Information sharing: The guidelines will establish protocols for how information will be 

shared with external stakeholders, including confidentiality requirements and procedures 

for responding to requests for information. 

 

In conclusion, the creation of comprehensive internal and external communications 

policies for the Police Accountability Board will help ensure that communication is clear, 

timely, and effective. The protocols will establish the guidelines for how the Police 

Accountability Board and the Office of the Director of the Police Accountability will 

communicate with each other, as well as with external stakeholders. By implementing 

these policies, we can help ensure transparency, accountability, and effective 

communication, which are essential for building trust with the community we serve. To 

guide the discussion, the Board may wish to consider the Management Center’s 

resources as outlined in the attached document.  

 

Attachments: Communications protocols template 

 

 

 

 

44



 

©The Management Center   Date Created: November 21, 2011 

  Last Modified: October 8, 2021 

 

Consider the following guidance from the Management Center: https://www.managementcenter.org/  

Communications protocols 
This example for a communications department shows priority areas and roles. Because this team often uses 
MOCHA for specific projects, the team also blends some MOCHA language into their division of labor. 
 

 Communications 
Director 

Digital Director Communications 
Manager 

Curriculum 
Manager 

 Reports to Deputy 
Director 

Reports to Communications Director 

1) External 
Communications 

Overall 
manager/approver 
 
Owner:  
● comms strategy 
● earned media 
● book 
● major projects 

 
 
 
 
 
Helper: newsletter 
content and editing 
as needed 

Owner: 
● website 
● social media 

& digital 
campaign 
strategy 

● data strategy 
and audience 
targeting 

 
Consulted:  
● comms 

strategy 
 
 
Helper: major 
projects 

Owner:  
● editing and 

publishing 
across platforms 

● CRM and CMS 
● data tracking & 

automations 
 
Consulted: 
● social media and 

website  
 
 
Helper: content, 
media monitoring 

Owner:  
● resources library 
● bridge b/t 

Comms & 
Program teams 

 
 
 
Consulted: comms 
strategy, book, 
website 
 
Helper: training-
related newsletter 
and social media 

2) Internal 
Communication 
& Systems 

Overall 
manager/approver 
 
Owner: internal 
systems strategy and 
content 
 
Helper: reply to 
inquiries  

Owner:  
● media kits 
● digital assets 
● intranet IA 

 
 
 
Helper: reply to 
inquiries 

Owner:  
● tracking & 

dispatching 
internal inquiries 

● maintaining 
documentation 
systems 

● intranet logistics 

Owner:  
● training curricula 
● tools & 

templates for 
program team 

 

45

https://www.managementcenter.org/
https://www.managementcenter.org/
https://www.managementcenter.org/resources/assigning-responsibilities/
https://www.managementcenter.org/resources/assigning-responsibilities/


 

©The Management Center                                                   Division of Labor Samples 2 

 
MOCHA is a tool for establishing clear roles on projects. In most settings, projects involve contributions from 
multiple people. This is especially true in the progressive and education equity sectors where we strive to 
collaborate, build coalitions, and seek perspective from communities most impacted by the issues we work on. 
Multiple people working together can generate greater participation, more equitable outcomes, and broader 
impact. And if we’re being honest, it can also lead to confusion. The MOCHA model clarifies who’s responsible 
for what and reduces the chance of hidden labor by spelling out each person’s contributions. 
MOCHA stands for: 
 

• Manager: Supports and holds owner accountable through delegation. Serves as a resource, shares 
feedback, asks probing questions, reviews progress, and intervenes if the work is off-track. This person 
may or may not be the owner’s supervisor. 

• Owner: Has overall responsibility for driving the project forward and coordinating steps to accomplish 
the goal. Ensures all the work gets done (directly or with helpers) and involves others (consults) in a 
meaningful way. There should only be one owner. 

• Consulted: Provides input and perspective. May share resources or referrals. 
• Helper: Implements aspects of the work and actively contributes to project success. The helper may 

own a significant area of work with its own MOCHA (we call this a cascading MOCHA). 
• Approver: Signs off on the final product or key decisions. May be the owner or manager, though it can 

also be a person or group with a clear decision-making role on the project. 
 
Imagine that your organization is about to host its annual fundraising dinner. Here’s what the MOCHA looks 
like: 

• You’re the owner, which means that you are responsible for making sure the dinner goes smoothly 
and you hit your fundraising goal for the event. 

• The manager in the MOCHA is a colleague with experience planning large events. They provide 
guidance and approve the overall plan. 

• Your helpers are the marketing assistant, events coordinator, and development manager. The 
development manager owns the fundraising pitch portion of the event. Your events coordinator handles 
program logistics including confirmations with speakers, performers, and audio/visual. The marketing 
assistant is responsible for tracking RSVPs, recruiting attendees, and sending reminders. When there 
are concerns about low RSVPs two weeks out, they’re empowered to problem-solve by making phone 
calls to shore up “maybes.” Each helper has their own cascading MOCHA for their stream of work. 

• Your consulteds include your manager, the communications director, and the program director. 
• Your ED is the final approver on the budget and you are the final approver on the program. 

 
When to MOCHA 
Some people want to MOCHA everything, and while it might be fun (for some of you), it’s not necessary. We 
recommend using MOCHA when you’re solving a specific problem or working with a project where roles 
and points of engagement aren’t obvious. Good times to MOCHA include: 

46



 

©The Management Center                                                   Division of Labor Samples 3 

 
 

47



S
ou

rc
e:

 ©
T

he
 M

a
na

g
em

e
n

t 
C

en
te

r 
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

  
   

   
  

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

   
  

   
   

 D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 L
a

bo
r 

 
 

 
 

 
   

   
   

 6
 

D
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

ab
o

r 
| T

ea
m

  
 

 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

C
h

ai
r 

 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

es
 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 P

an
el

s 

R
ep

or
ts

 t
o 

C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

 
R

ep
or

ts
 t

o 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
vi

a 
B

oa
rd

 C
ha

ir 
 

1)
 E

xt
er

n
al

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

S
er

ve
s 

as
 t

he
 s

in
gl

e 
po

in
t 

of
 c

on
ta

ct
 (

S
P

O
C

) 
fo

r 
al

l 
ex

te
rn

al
 m

at
te

rs
 w

he
re

 n
o 

co
nf

lic
t 

ex
is

ts
.  

 A
 S

P
O

C
 is

 o
ne

 p
er

so
n 

or
 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t t

ha
t 

ha
nd

le
s 

al
l 

re
qu

es
ts

 a
nd

 in
qu

iri
es

 

S
en

t 
to

 e
xt

er
na

l 
pa

rt
ne

rs
/s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

vi
a 

E
D

 

S
en

t 
to

 C
ha

ir
 

di
re

ct
ly

 fr
om

 b
oa

rd
 

m
em

be
rs

 e
xc

ep
t i

n 
ca

se
s 

w
he

re
 a

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
m

em
be

r 
re

qu
es

ts
 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

co
nt

ac
t o

n 
a 

se
ns

iti
ve

 m
at

te
r 

w
ith

 a
 b

oa
rd

 
m

em
be

r 

S
en

t 
to

 C
ha

ir 
vi

a
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 c

ha
ir 

S
en

t 
to

 C
ha

ir 
vi

a 
A

P
 

lia
is

on
 

2)
 In

te
rn

al
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 
&

 S
ys

te
m

s 

S
er

ve
s 

as
 t

he
 s

in
gl

e 
po

in
t 

of
 c

on
ta

ct
 (

S
P

O
C

) 
fo

r 
al

l 
in

te
rn

al
 m

at
te

rs
 w

he
re

 n
o 

co
nf

lic
t 

ex
is

ts
.  

 A
 S

P
O

C
 is

 o
ne

 p
er

so
n 

or
 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t t

ha
t 

ha
nd

le
s 

al
l 

re
qu

es
ts

 a
nd

 in
qu

iri
es

 

S
en

t 
to

 in
te

rn
al

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
/s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

vi
a 

E
D

 

S
en

t 
to

 C
ha

ir 
di

re
ct

ly
 fr

om
 b

oa
rd

 
m

em
be

rs
 e

xc
ep

t i
n 

ca
se

s 
w

he
re

 a
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r 

re
qu

es
ts

 s
pe

ci
fic

 
co

nt
ac

t o
n 

a 
se

ns
iti

ve
 m

at
te

r 
w

ith
 a

 b
oa

rd
 

m
em

be
r 

S
en

t 
to

 C
ha

ir 
vi

a
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 c

ha
ir 

S
en

t 
to

 C
ha

ir 
vi

a 
A

P
 

lia
is

on
 

  

48



   

 
1947 Center Street, 5th Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 TEL: 510-981-4950 TDD: 510-981-6903 FAX: 510-981-4955 Email: 

dpa@cityofberkeley.info Website: www.cityofberkeley.info/dpa 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: May 05, 2023 

TO: Police Accountability Board 

FROM: Hansel A. Aguilar, Director of Police Accountability 

Jose D. Murillo, Policy Analyst 

RE: Proposed Guidelines for PAB Subcommittees  

The Office of the Director of Police Accountability (ODPA) has played a crucial role in 

supporting the Police Accountability Board (PAB) in fulfilling its obligations under the 

Berkeley City Charter. One of the ways in which the ODPA has provided support is by 

assisting in the organization of the PAB's regular, special, and subcommittee meetings. 

With an increasing number of subcommittees and no increase in PAB/ODPA resources, 

there is a need to develop guidelines that would allow Board members and staff to 

optimize their resources and ensure consistency in how subcommittee meetings are 

conducted. 

To address this need, the ODPA has proposed guidelines that aim to establish a 

framework for subcommittee meetings. These guidelines would promote consistency 

while still allowing for flexibility, which is necessary given the varied focus of 

subcommittees. By providing a standard guide for conducting meetings, the proposed 

guidelines would enable the subcommittees to operate more effectively and transparently. 

Furthermore, the adoption of the guidelines would alleviate some of the burdens on the 

ODPA's staff by providing clarity on what is expected of them during the meeting process. 

The proposed guidelines have been developed in response to various considerations, 

including current staffing levels, data collection requirements, and the impending 

appointment of new members. By adopting these guidelines, the subcommittees would 

49



   

 
1947 Center Street, 5th Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 TEL: 510-981-4950 TDD: 510-981-6903 FAX: 510-981-4955 Email: 

dpa@cityofberkeley.info Website: www.cityofberkeley.info/dpa 

be empowered to function more smoothly and autonomously, while also improving their 

productivity and enabling the PAB to better serve the community. The ODPA believes 

that these guidelines would be a valuable tool for the Board and would improve the 

functioning of subcommittees. 

The ODPA recognizes the importance of collaboration and invites the Board to provide 

additional input on the proposed guidelines. The ODPA views this as an opportunity for 

the Board to contribute towards a process that works for everyone. As the ODPA is 

committed to continuously seeking ways to enhance the Board's effectiveness and 

alleviate its workload, the adoption of these guidelines is viewed as a logical first step 

toward achieving these goals. 

 

Attachments: How to guide for PAB Subcommittees 

 

50



   
DRAFT 

 

A How-to Guide for PAB Subcommittees 

The purpose of this document is to provide guidance to the Police Accountability Board’s (PAB) 
subcommittees to standardize their guidelines. This guidance is intended to help subcommittees 
operate smoothly, increase productivity, and better serve the public by providing a clear and 
organized process for conducting meetings. 

Initial Subcommittee Meeting Guidelines 

At the commencement of the first meeting for each subcommittee, the staff will provide 
guidance to the appointed members, leading them through the following steps: 

1. Reviewing the subcommittee's purpose: The subcommittee should review its purpose 
and objectives, as well as any pertinent policies or regulations by which the subcommittee 
must operate under. 

2. Electing a subcommittee chair: The subcommittee shall elect a chair who will serve as the 
intermediary between the full board, subcommittee, and relevant stakeholders. 

3. Establishing meeting guidelines: The subcommittee should set up meeting guidelines, 
such as frequency of meetings, decision-making processes, minute-taking guidelines, and 
any other relevant matters. 

4. Discussing initial tasks: The subcommittee should discuss any initial tasks that require 
attention, such as reviewing relevant documents, conducting research, or identifying key 
stakeholders. 

5. Creating a work plan: The subcommittee should prepare a work plan outlining the specific 
tasks to be accomplished, who is accountable for each task, and the estimated timeline 
for completion. 

In general, the inaugural subcommittee meeting is a crucial opportunity for members to agree 
on their purpose, objectives, and guidelines, and to initiate a collaborative effort towards 
accomplishing their goals. 

General Subcommittee Meeting Guidelines 
 
While subcommittee meetings are typically more flexible than those of the parent body, it is still 
important to maintain a certain level of structure to ensure that all necessary business is 
conducted efficiently and productively. This includes adhering to standard agendas, recording 
minutes, and assigning responsibility for action items. A structured approach also helps to ensure 
that all relevant information is captured and that accurate records are maintained. This can be 
particularly important when evaluating progress, communicating with stakeholders, and 
addressing any issues or challenges that arise. By employing a structured approach, 
subcommittees can improve their decision-making processes, facilitate coordination, and 
promote effective communication among all members. 

  

51



   
DRAFT 

 

Scheduling Subcommittee Meetings 
To effectively plan a subcommittee meeting, the following steps should be taken: 

1. Notice to Staff: The subcommittee chair or their designee should provide staff with notice 
of upcoming subcommittee meetings at least 48 hours in advance. This allows staff to 
adequately prepare for the meeting and ensures that necessary resources are available. 

2. Agenda Items: The subcommittee chair or designee should provide a tentative agenda for 
the meeting to staff at least 48 hours in advance. Before submitting the tentative agenda 
to staff, the chair should ask members of the subcommittee for any additional agenda 
items. This helps ensure that all relevant topics are included and that the meeting is as 
productive as possible. 

3. Notice to the Public: When appropriate, staff should post the agenda to the PAB website 
24 hours in advance of the meeting. This provides advance notice to members of the 
public who may be interested in attending or participating in the meeting. By following 
these steps, subcommittee meetings can be conducted in an organized and effective 
manner, allowing for maximum participation and engagement from all stakeholders 
involved. 

Running the meeting  
At the beginning of each subcommittee meeting, the following guidelines should be observed: 

1. Recording: If the meeting is held via Zoom, staff must enable closed captioning. The 
subcommittee chair may request that the meeting be recorded on video. 

2. Call to Order: The subcommittee chair or designated member must call the meeting to 
order promptly at the scheduled time, and the start time must be recorded. 

3. Public Comment: If the meeting is open to the public, the chair may allow for public 
comment. During this time, members of the public will be given a set amount of time to 
speak on a particular agenda item or any matter within the subcommittee's purview. 

4. New Business: The subcommittee should address any new business outlined on the 
agenda. 

5. Adjournment: The subcommittee should adjourn the meeting when all business has been 
concluded, and the end time should be recorded. These steps will allow the 
subcommittee to maintain an organized structure and ensure that all relevant business is 
conducted in an efficient and productive manner. 

Reporting back to the full Board 
A subcommittee can report back to the full body by submitting a written report or making an oral 
presentation during a full board meeting. The Chair shall provide the report which may include a 
summary of the subcommittee's activities since the last report, including any progress made 
towards achieving its objectives, any issues or challenges that have arisen, and any 
recommendations or action items for the full board to consider. The subcommittee chair should 
also be prepared to answer any questions or provide additional information as needed during 
the presentation or discussion.  

 

52


	1. Health Protocols
	2. 2023-05-10 Agenda
	3. 2023-04-26 RegMtg.Min_draft
	POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY BOARD
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	MINUTES
	(draft)

	4. JW_Bio
	5. The Institute for Constitutional Policing
	6. 2023 Constitutional Policing Conference.final
	7. Constitutional Policing Conference 2023 Schedule
	8. CURRENT Subcom List
	9. 2023-05-05 ODPA to PAB Memo_Proposal for Internal and External Communications Policies for the Police Accountability Board
	10. Communications Protocol Template
	11. Division-of-Labor-PCOB-ED
	12. 2023-05-05 ODPA to PAB Memo_reSubcommitteeGuidelines
	13. Guidelines for Subcommittees
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}



